

## Aaron Yap Design

aaronyapdesign.net | aaroncyap@yahoo.com | +65 97494204

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Multi-discipline designer for theatre, ranging from set, costume, lighting and multimedia design, and has undertaken productions of different genres, including Chinese opera, ballet, dance drama, plays and musicals. Keen eye for detail, and having worked in different creative roles allows efficient communication with other designers, and incorporating ideas from other disciplines into work.

### WORK EXPERIENCES (THEATRE PROJECTS – Projection Design)

Year	Production	Company	Venue
May. 2023	Chinese Opera Showcase 《热心越艺绽新姿》 (Chinese opera showcase)	Re Xin Opera Association	Golden Theatre, Singapore
Dec. 2022	Hainan Society Chinese Opera 《海协琼韵 2022》 (Chinese opera showcase)	Hainan Society	Golden Theatre, Singapore
Oct. 2022	Lin Da Qin 《状元林大钦》 (Chinese opera)	Nam Hwa Opera	Singapore Chinese Cultural Centre, Singapore
Oct. 2022	The 2 <sup>nd</sup> Yue Opera Genres Arts Show 《第二届越剧流派艺术展演》 (Chinese opera showcase)	Sam Kiang Huay Kuan	Golden Theatre, Singapore
Jun. 2022	Zhuang Yuan Yu Qi Gai 《状元与乞丐》 (Chinese opera)	Re Xin Opera Association	Golden Theatre, Singapore
Feb. 2022	Butterfly Lovers 《梁祝蝶缘》 (Chinese opera – recording)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	Singapore Chinese Cultural Centre, Singapore
Mar. 2021	The Monkey King: Three Battles with the White Bone Demon 《三打白骨精》 (Chinese opera - recording)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	Chui Huay Lim Club, Singapore
Jan. 2021	Stay at Home with Hainanese Opera Excerpts 《琼剧折子戏专场》 (Chinese opera showcase - recording)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	Chui Huay Lim Club, Singapore
Nov. 2020	Singapore Youth Opera Showcase 2020 《第八届狮城青少年戏曲汇演》 (Chinese opera showcase – recording)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	Creative Arts Complex, Xinmin Secondary School, Singapore
Mar. 2020	Mindscapes (Chinese dance – cancelled)	NUS Chinese Dance	UCC Theatre, National University of Singapore, Singapore

## Aaron Yap Set/ Costume/ Lighting/ Projection Designer

Nov. 2019	Singapore Chinese Opera Extravaganza 2019 《狮城戏曲荟萃》2019 (Chinese opera concert)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	Drama Centre Theatre, Singapore
Dec. 2018	Dance Dynamics Cultural Dance Showcase 2018 《跃舞飞扬》 (Dance concert)	Dance Dynamics	Singapore Chinese Cultural Centre, Singapore
Nov. 2018	The Wizard of Oz (musical)	Ngee Ann	Esplanade Theatre, Singapore
Jun. 2018	Traditional Arts Centre Charity Gala Dinner Performance 传统艺术中心筹款晚宴演出 (Chinese opera showcase)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	Chui Huay Lim Ballroom, Singapore
May 2018	Performance concert for NACTA Plaque Awarding Ceremony 《中国戏曲学院授牌仪式演出》 (Chinese opera showcase)	Traditional Arts Centre Singapore	China Cultural Centre, Singapore
Feb. 2014	A Startling Dream 《游园-惊梦》 (dance drama)	Singapore Hokkien Huay Kuan Dance Theatre	Kallang Theatre, Singapore
Jan. 2014	Viva! An NYP Musical Concert (concert)	Odyssey Dance Theatre	Esplanade Theatre, Singapore
Feb. 2011	Soaring Odyssey (dance concert)	Odyssey Dance Theatre	UCC Hall, National University of Singapore, Singapore
Nov. 2010	Genesis (dance concert)	Odyssey Dance Theatre	UCC Hall, National University of Singapore, Singapore

### RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

Period	Organisation	Position
Dec. 2018	Singapore Creations Etc.	Set design trainer for Directing and Designing workshop
May 2013 - Jun 2014	The Learning Connections	Production designer (in-house)
Jun. 2011 - May 2013	Mediacorp TV Pte. Ltd.	Set decorator

### EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Period	Institution	Qualification
August 2010 - May 2011	LASALLE College of the Arts	BA(Hons) Technical Theatre
August 2007 - May 2010	LASALLE College of the Arts	Diploma in Technical Theatre

### AWARDS, SCHOLARSHIPS AND BURSARIES AWARDED

Year	Organisation	Programme	Achievement
2011	LASALLE College of the Arts	BA(Hons) Technical Theatre	NAC Arts Bursary (Local)
2010	LASALLE College of the Arts	Diploma in Technical Theatre Academic Excellence	LASALLE Award for
2009	LASALLE College of the Arts	Diploma in Technical Theatre	NAC Arts Bursary (Local)